RIVERSIDE COUNTY
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Downtown Law Building
3960 Orange Street, 5™ Floor Conference Room, Riverside, CA
February 6, 2024, 1:30 P.M.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order — Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes — October 19, 2023 — Action Item
3. FY 2023/24 Budget Modification Approval — Action Item
4. FY 2023/24 Second Quarter Budget Report — Action Item

5. Create Workgroup — Discussion/Action Item

6. Staff Reports — Discussion Items
a) Probation
b) Sheriff
c) Riverside University Health System
d) Police
e) District Attorney
f) Public Defender
g) Court

7. Public Comments

8. Next Meeting — June 4, 2024; 1:30 P.M.

In accordance with State Law (The Brown Act):

o The meetings of the CCP Executive Committee are open to the public. The public may
address the Committee within the subject matter jurisdiction of this committee.

o Disabled persons may request disability-related accommodations in order to address the CCP
Executive Committee. Reasonable accommodations can be made to assist disabled persons
if requested 24-hours prior to the meeting by contacting Riverside County Probation
Department at (951) 955-2830.

o The public may review open session materials at www.probation.co.riverside.ca.us under
Related Links tab or at Probation Administration, 3960 Orange St., 6" Floor, Riverside, CA.

e Items may be called out of order.



http://www.probation.co.riverside.ca.us/

Agenda Item #2

Riverside County
Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee
3960 Orange St., 5th Floor Conference Room, Riverside, CA
Special Meeting October 19, 2023, 10:00 AM

1. Call to Order — Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Christopher Wright at 10:00 AM.

Roll call of the members:

Christopher Wright, Chief Probation Officer, Chairman

Steve Harmon, Public Defender, Vice Chairman

Michael Hestrin, District Attorney

Zareh Sarrafian, Riverside University Health System, Chief Executive Officer
Tony Conrad, Murrieta Police, Chief

Jason Galkin, Court Executive Officer

Not in attendance:

Chad Bianco, Sheriff

2. Approval of Minutes from June 6, 2023

Christopher Wright presented the minutes from the June 6, 2023, CCPEC meeting (handout).
Christopher Wright moved a motion to receive and file the June 6 meeting minutes. The motion
was seconded by Zareh Sarrafian. The motion was approved as follows:

Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin

Nay: None

Absent: Bianco

3.FY 2022/23 4th Quarter Budget Report

Probation Administrative Services Manager Jessica Holstien provided an overview of FY
2022/23 4th Quarter Budget Report (handout).

e Overall, the total year end expenditures for all the CCPEC agencies were $124.90M
through June 30, 2023. All remaining balances of June 30, 2023 are available for use
and have rolled over into FY 2023 /24.

Other Period 4 Financial Report Highlights:

e The FY 22/23 state allocation of $111.35M in payments to Riverside County averaged
approximately $9.28M per month. All AB 109 Operating funds have been received.

e The FY 22/23 rollover balance is $18.66M which includes PACT agencies’ remaining
balances of $793,840 and a contingency balance of $17.87M.

Christopher Wright moved a motion to receive and file the FY 2022/23 4t Quarter Budget
Report and Summary of Expenditures and the individual CCPEC Agency Financial Reports and

1of6



deposit FY 22/23 growth allocation into the contingency fund upon receipt. The motion was
seconded by Steven Harmon. The motion was approved as follows:

Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin

Nay: None

Absent: Bianco

4.FY 2023/24 Budget Approval

Probation Administrative Services Manager Jessica Holstien shared a brief recap of the FY
2023/24 CCPEC Budget as follows (handout):

Background: On Tuesday, June 6, 2023, the CCPEC agencies presented their FY 2023/24
budget requests. In summary, the total budget requests for AB109 Operating Funds
amounted to approximately $143.67M.

e The Probation Department is requesting $24.5M which is a $1.6M or 4% increase from
FY2022/23

e The Sheriff Department is requesting $55.1M which is $5.6M or 11% increase from
FY2022/23

e The District Attorney’s Office is not requesting funding for FY23 /24 which they have
previously done in FY22 /23

e The Public Defender’s Office is not requesting funding for FY23/24 which they have
previously done in FY22 /23

e The Health & Human Services Department is requesting $59.8M which is $10.9M or
22% increase from FY2022/23

e The Police Agencies are requesting $4.3M which is a $285K or 6% decrease from
FY2022/23

Riverside County anticipated available FY 2023 /24 AB 109 Operating Funds is approximately
$138.2M. The available funds include Riverside County’s share of the FY 2023 /24 statewide
allocation ($115.6M), FY 2022/23 growth funding ($3.9M less the 10% LIF), agency
carryover balances, and contingency balances from prior fiscal years ($18.66M). The net
shortfall when all available CCPEC funds are considered is $5.51M.

Budget Scenario:
The Probation Department, as the fiscal administrator of the AB 109 Funds, has prepared and
drafted four budget scenarios for review and consideration.

e Scenario 1 - Fund each agency at a not to exceed 10% increase above the FY22/23
approved budget. Deposit the remaining $1.04M into the contingency fund for future
use.

e Scenario 2 - Fund the Probation, Sheriff, and RUHS agencies at 5% increase above the
FY22 /23 approved budget. Fund the Police Agencies at 100% of their budget requests
since their overall increase was $285,400 less than the prior year’s request. Deposit
the remaining $6.6M into the contingency fund for future use.

e Scenario 3 - Fund each agency at 96.2% of their budget request. This scenario would
fully expend all AB109 Operating Funds including the depletion of all contingency
funds.

e Scenario 4 - Fund the Police Agencies at 100% of their budget requests and fund each
remaining agency at 96% of their budget requests. This scenario would fully expend
all AB109 Operating Funds including the depletion of all contingency funds.

20f6



Brief history:

The last two years have had an excess and surplus of funding and contingency funds.
Historically, there have been unfunded requests of scenarios prior to the last two years with
no contingency funds to utilize. Resolving unfunded requests would typically be voted by the
CCPEC as the three major agencies historically receiving cuts: RUHS, Sheriff, and Probation;
and PACT, DA and PD would receive 100% of their funding. Another option that was shared
is the financial board over the committee would meet with each agency to ask for an internal
review of their requested funding to see if there are any cuts to take to resolve the deficit;
however, this did not resolve the true funding gaps.

Committee discussion:
Zareh Sarrafian opened the discussion by stating scenarios 3 and 4 were consistent of how
things were done in the past. Zareh supports scenario 4.

Tony Conrad mentioned scenario 4 supports the PACT teams operations and continued
success as well as takes the burden off the county and cities financial obligations towards
PACT.

Steven Harmon mentioned past committee discussions of similar funding deficits brought the
group closer together and supports the consensus to approve the budget.

Michael Hestrin agreed with Steven and supports the consensus to approve the budget.
Jason Galkin supports scenario 4 which would give the most stability this fiscal year.

Christopher Wright mentioned he would support scenario 4 and would like to propose to
create a workgroup and sustainable formula to re-evaluate looking at the public safety
funding allocations and data from each agency to determine if the realignment population is
being served in the best way possible. The funding has changed dramatically from beginning
to today; however, there has been no discussions in past meetings of why the shift increased.

Everyone agreed this is a good idea to bring to the next meeting for further discussions.

Christopher Wright entertained a motion to approve budget scenario 4 as the funding model
for FY 2023 /24 and deposit any remaining funds from the FY 2022 /23 state growth allocation
into the contingency fund upon receipt. Tony Conrad made a motion to accept budget scenario
4 and Steven Harmon seconded the motion. The motion was approved as follows:

Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin

Nay: None

Absent: Bianco

5. Public Safety Annual Realignment Plan

Division Director Olivia Serna gave a brief presentation of the Public Safety Annual
Realignment Plan (handout).

Thank you to all the collateral partners that provided input into the plan. The draftis complete
except for the approved budget section. The FY 23/24 budget (scenario 4) that was just
approved will be inserted into the plan and will be ready to be finalized.

3of6



Christopher Wright moved a motion to receive and file the Public Safety Annual Realignment
Plan that will include the approved FY 23/24 budget. The motion was seconded by Michael
Hestrin. The motion was approved as follows:

Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin

Nay: None

Absent: Bianco

6. Proposed 2024 CCPEC Regular Meeting Dates

Christopher Wright presented the proposed 2024 CCPEC Regular Meeting Dates (handout).
February 6, 2024; June 4, 2024; October 1, 2024. All times at 1:30 p.m. and in-person.

Christopher Wright moved a motion to approve the 2024 CCPEC Regular Meeting Dates. The
motion was seconded by Zareh Sarrafian. The motion was approved as follows:

Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin

Nay: None

Absent: Bianco

7. CCPEC/CCP Bylaws

Division Director Olivia Serna gave a brief presentation of the proposed CCPEC/CCP Bylaws.

Thank you to County Counsel for assistance with drafting the proposed CCPEC/CCP Bylaws.
The Bylaws have been drafted in accordance with all the procedures that have been in existence
with these meetings. One item that was added outside of the existing procedures is under
ARTICLE V CHAIR listing: The Assistant Chief Probation officer shall serve as the Vice-Chair of
the CCP Committee.

Christopher Wright moved a motion to receive and file the CCPEC/CCP Bylaws. The motion
was seconded by Zareh Sarrafian. The motion was approved as follows:

Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin

Nay: None

Absent: Bianco

8. Staff Reports

a) Probation - Division Director Oliva Serna reviewed the Probation Department’s AB 109
Quarterly Statistics (handout).

e Supervision Stats as of July 1, 2023:
= Active Post-release Community Supervision (PRCS) Offenders - 1, 426
= Active Mandatory Supervision Offenders - 707
= Total Clients - 2, 133
e Revocations
= Slight increase of both PRCS and MS revocations for the months of May and June.
= Majority of these were technical violations.

4 0f 6



e Homeless
= Slight increase in the Southwest and Riverside areas.

b) Sheriff's Department - Chief Deputy James Krachmer presented the Sheriff's Department

AB109 Impact Update (handout).

Since State Prison Realignment under AB 109 went into effect, the jails in Riverside County
have experienced a substantial increase in inmate population. In the first week of January
2012, our facilities hit maximum capacity, requiring us to initiate releases pursuant to a
federal court order to relieve overcrowding. Since that date, our jail population has
consistently remained at maximum capacity. In calendar year 2022 overcrowding forced
the early release of 10,767 inmates. This was a 15% percent increase when compared to
2021. The 2023 year-to-date early release number is 6,162. We continue to utilize SECP
(electronic monitoring) as an alternative sentencing program in an effort to relieve
overcrowding and minimize early releases.

Inmate bookings since AB 109 went into effect which are directly related to realignment
are:
e Parole Violations - 35,613 (booked)
e PRCS Violations - 25, 508 (booked)
e Flash Incarcerations - 6, 414 (booked)
e Realignment Inmates - 21, 725 (booked)
Total AB 109 Inmates - 65, 679

Alternatives Incarceration Methods include:

The California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) Fire Camp
(temporarily suspended) and Supervised Electronic Confinement Program (SECP).

e Since June 2013, 226 fire camp participants completed the program

e Since January 2012, 2,697 full-time SECP participants

18 of RSO’s SECP current full-time participants are 1170(h) inmates

1,225 active Work Release participants

Riverside University Health System - Dr. Matthew Chang provided a brief update on RUHS
and the Sequential Intercept Model concept (handout).

Highlights include:

¢ Brief history of Behavioral Health in California.

e All RUHS services are at a record high.

e The Sequential Intercept Model shows how Behavioral Health and the criminal justice
system overlap over various intercepts: Community Services, Law Enforcement, Initial
Detention/Initial Court Hearings, Jails/Courts, Reentry, Community Corrections.

e RUHS is building out a version of the Sequential Intercept Model that will be one of the
best in the country.

e 50 Mobile Health Crisis Teams in the field throughout county with a year-end goal to
have thirty-minute response times.

Additional requirements from State:

e C(Care Court: Riverside County is one of the first of seven counties to go live effective
October 2, 2023. Serving those with schizophrenia and other psychotic disorders and
50f6



those unlikely to survive in the community without supervision. About 35 referrals
received so far.

e SB 43: Expands conservatorship to add substance abuse disorder as a stand-alone
diagnostic criterion and expand the diagnosis of grave disability to risk of physical harm.

d) Police - Tony Conrad provided a brief update on PACT operations.

e Task Force Operations (TFO) averaging between 400-500 contacts every month
between the three teams and averaging between 40-50 bad addresses that are reported
to Probation.

e Continue working with Probation in providing accurate address data.

e Continued success in referring offenders to multiple programs and services.

e) DA - Michael Hestrin provided a brief update and comments.

e The DA’s Office has an extensive data analytics unit that includes a large amount of data
of the criminal justice system. The team have taken a deeper dive into recidivism and
the collaborative courts. The results will be shared with this committee later.

Michael thanked Christopher Wright for his leadership with this committee.

f) PD - Steven Harmon provided a brief comment.

e Steven thanked Christopher Wright for his energy, leadership, and new ideas with this
committee.

g) Court - Jason Galkin provided a brief comment.
e Jason appreciates Michael Hestrin’s team looking at the criminal justice and court data.

Jason is excited to work with this committee finding the best solutions, resources and
funding strategies that will benefit the community.

9. Public Comments

Bryon Hansen mentioned that due to the tight turnaround of the public safety annual
realignment plan going before the Board of Supervisors in early November for final approvals
it is respectfully recommended to acquire all present voting members signatures at the
conclusion of the meeting.

Christopher Wright thanked everyone for their feedback and is looking forward to the next
meeting to discuss the best strategies going forward.

10. Next Meeting - February 6, 2024, 1:30 PM.
The meeting was adjourned at 11:17 PM.
An attendance sheet was signed by all present and will be kept on file.

Meeting minutes submitted by Probation Executive Secretary Bryon Hansen.

60of6



Submittal to the Community Corrections Partnership
Executive Committee
February 6, 2024
Agenda Item #3

From: Fiscal Procedures Work Group
Subject: FY 2023/24 Budget Modification — Funding Scenarios

Background: On Thursday, October 19, 2023, the CCPEC voted on a proposed budget with the assumption
that Riverside County available funding was approximately $138.16M. The $138.16M AB 109 programmatic
allocation included $3.94M in estimated FY2022/23 growth allocation and $18.66M in FY22/23 contingency
and agency rollover funding. However, due to a reduction in actual statewide growth revenues, and additional
yearend expenditures for the Police agencies the FY2023/24 CCPEC approved allocations are adversely
impacted. The revision of the 2023/24 available funding subsequently reduced the FY 2023/24 AB 109
programmatic allocation to $137.59M, a $569,669 decrease.

The District Attorney, and Public Defender’s office requested zero funding from the CCPEC for FY23/24. The
proposed budget approved by the CCPEC on October 19, 2023, was based on funding the Police agencies
at 100% of their requested budget and fund all remaining agencies at 96.0% of their respective budget
requests.

Budget Scenarios:

Scenario 1 - Fund the Police agencies at 100% of their requested budgets and fund all remaining agencies
at 96.0% of their respective budget requests This would result in an additional unfunded budget amount of
$569,669. A reduction of $100,027 to Probation, $225,236 to Sheriff and $244,405 to Health & Human
Services.

Scenario 2 — Utilize the Community Corrections Planning Grant sub fund balances in the amount of $569,669
to backfill funding levels to the CCPEC approved allocations. This would result in a remaining balance of
$1.09M in the CCP sub fund account.

Recommended Motion:
The Probation Department, as the fiscal administrator of the AB 109 Funds, has prepared the attached
schedules summarizing the proposed scenarios.

Recommended Motion: That the Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee:
1. Approve Scenario as the funding model for FY 2023/24 or request an alternative funding
scenario be calculated and returned to the CCPEC for review and approval.

Respecitfully submitted on behalf of the
Fiscal Procedures Work Group



Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC)

AB109 Estimated Available Funding

Fiscal Year 2023/24
(Dollars in Millions)

Agenda ltem #3

FY 2023/24 Governor's Budget Statewide Allocation : Amount
Riverside Co Share estimated allocation - May (1,964.7M) $ 115,555,803
Riverside Co Share estimated allocation - Final $ 115,558,072
Increase/(Decrease) $ 2,269
FY 2022/23 Governor's Budget Statewide Growth:

Riverside Co Share - May (71.5M) $ 3,943,674
Riverside Co Share - Final $ 3,589,349
Increase/(Decrease) $ (354,325)
FY 2022/23 Forward Balances/Contingency (As of 4Q Financial Reports) $ 18,663,421
FY 2022/23 Forward Balances/Contingency - Final $ 18,445,808
Increasel(Decrease) $ (217,613)
FY 2023/24 Estimated Available Funding as of 10/19/23 $ 138,162,898
FY 2023/24 Available Funding - Final $ 137,593,229
AB109 Final State (Shortfall) $  (569,669)




S# Way| epuaby

¥sanbaa 1o6png aansadsai Jjau3 4o %,0'96 Je Asusbe Bujuewss jje pung -
1sanbaa Jabpnq Jja jo %001 e sarouabie astjod g ad ‘vg pund -

¥2/e20T 483 |edsid
(1 oneudag) esodoud jabpng posiasy

(93d99) saplwwog sapnasx3 diysisuped suoidasion Ajunwwos 6oL gy

(699'69s) ¢  6Z2°¢c6s'lEL $ eve'ess'e $ zlo'sss'sil ¢  808'sth'sl $ 868°Z9L°8€L $ lejoL
- $ 0090LCY $ 006 $  LL6'I90'E $ 6IL9°LGL'L $ 009'0LE'Y $ avljod
{sor'vye) §  €0£'Z8L'LS $ vez'esy'l $ oTveTer $  celBlYL § 80.'0z¥'LS $ $89|A18S UBWINH %} Y)jeaH
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Japuajaq Aiqnd
- $ - ¢ - $ - $ - ¢ - $ Kawiony Jo13s1a
(ogz'sze) §¢  €OV'.69'7S $ 18L'08€'L $ leg'8lv'vy  $  76.°.68'0 § 0v9'226'2S $ yuswpedaq syuays
(zeo'ool) $  eze'eov'ee $ S0TEl9 $ vs0'esL'6L $  ¥99'9e0'c § 056'206'€Z $ juswpedaq uopeqold
1sanbay sjebpng Bupesado uoneso|ly Yymols  uolledolly ajeys  Asusbupuog (ez/61/01) Kouaby 93409
papunjun pasodold pajew)sy pajewnysy /saduejeg sjsenbay j8bpng
premiod peacsddy 93409
Kouaby
¥2/e20T Ad ¥2/£20Z Ad £2/T202 Ad ¥2/eT0Z Ad £2/2202 Ad ¥2/220Z Ad
(o+q+e) (@ {a) (e)

i} oueuasg Buipung pasiney



- $ 868°791°3¢1 $ 699°699 $ 6v£'68S°C $ Tl0'858'sLL  $ 808's¥¥'8l $ 868°791°8¢) $ [ejoL
- $ 009°0LE'Y $ . $ 0L0'L6 $ 116'190°E $ 6L9'LGL°L ¢ 009°0LEY $ adjod
- $ 802°02¥' 18 $ SOv'vre $ ¥BEZ'86%'L $ 91Z'voz'ey $ €EL'B8L¥'L $ 80L°9Z¥ LS $ $3J1A13S UBLUNY R yyeaH
- $ = $ N $ - $ * $ - ¢ - $ Japuajeq Anqnd
- $ - $ = $ - $ - $ - ¢ - $ Asulony 121810
- $ 0¥9'2e6'es $ 9g£Z'522 $ 182°08¢'} $ 1E8°8L¥ b $ 26.'2€8'9 $ 0v9'228'es S jusunuedaq seys
- $ 056'20S'€2 $ 120°00L $ s0z'cl9 3 ¥S0'eSL'6L $ $99'9e0°c ¢ 056°205°ce $ juswpedag uoneqoid
~ 3ysenbay  ~ sjabpng buneisdo Bujpung fipjoeg UOREOIY YIMOID  LIONBIONY olels KoueBupuod (czi6lLiol) Kausby 93d0D

popunjupn pesodaig jurin Buluuerd pajewns3 pajewys3 jsdouejeg sjsanbay jobpng

piemio Koueby paaoiddy 93499

¥2I€20Z Ad ¥2/ET0C Ad €2/2202 Ad €TICTOT Ad ¥2IeT0Z Ad £2/2202 Ad ¥2/€20C Ad
(p+o+q+e) (2] () (@ (e)

€4 wey| epuaby

$391AI9S UBWINY P Y)jedH pue Jluays ‘uoieqoid
o} 3sanbai J96pnq aAnvedsas Jo 94,0796 & S|9A9] Bujpunj panciddde 93499 a10)sa1 0} Saduejeq punj qng Juels Bujuueld azyna -

¥2/£Z0T Jed, edsld

(z oueuang) jesodoud 38Bpng pesinoy

(03dDD) 3spwwoeg aaRnoaxg diysisuped SUCPISLIOD AUNWWOD G0L Y

12 oleUddg Bulpung



Submittal to the Community Corrections Partnership
Executive Committee
February 6, 2024
Agenda Item #4

From: ‘Fiscal Procedures Work Group

Subject: FY 2023/24 Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee
(CCPEC) Financial Reports for the period July 1, 2023, to December 31, 2023.

Background: On Thursday, October 19, 2023, the CCPEC approved the FY 2023/24 AB
109 budgets. Additionally, as previously approved by the CCPEC, the quarterly reporting template
provides a method of financial reporting every 90 days by each CCPEC agency. The reporting
period is for the six months ending December 31, 2023. The due date for the report was January
9, 2024.

The template includes a narrative component for providing budget status, identifying/addressing
budget and program concerns, and a summary of AB 109 activities performed during the reporting
period.

The Probation Department, as the fiscal administrator of the AB 109 Funds, has prepared the
attached Summary of Expenditures (Schedule A) based on the financial schedules provided by
each individual CCPEC agency. Each agency’s submitted financial schedules are also included in
the attached report.

Summary of Expenditures (Schedule A)
The attached FY 2023/24 Financial Report — Summary of Expenditures (Schedule A) summarizes
the CCPEC agency budgets as approved on October 19, 2023:

e CCPEC Available Funding $138.16M
> $115.55M, FY 2023/24 State Allocation
> $18.66M, FY 2022/23 Forward Balances/Contingency.
> $3.94M FY 2022/23 Growth Funds.

e Other Funds $7.06M
> $5.20M, additional funding for District Attorney and Public Defender for base and
growth allocations.
> $1.86M, FY22/23 Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) plan allocation and
rollover balance

The FY 2023/24 Midyear Financial Reports have been received from each CCPEC agency. The
reports include information as to their actual expenditures for the period July 1, 2023, to December

1



Submittal to the Community Coirections Partnership
Executive Commiittee
February 6, 2024
Agenda Item i#4

31, 2023, and year-end estimates through June 30, 2024 (for the Operating Funds and Other
Funds).

Overall, the total year-end estimated expenditures for all the CCPEC agencies are approximately
$137.89M through June 30, 2024. The current estimated rollover balances are $271.916 from
Health and Human Services. If there are any remaining balances as of June 30, 2024, those funds
will be available for use and/or rolled over into FY 2024/25.

The FY 2023/24 Financial Reports for the nine months ending March 31, 2024, are due
Tuesday, April 9, 2024.

Other Period 2 Financial Report Highlights

¢ Since the approval of the CCPEC budget on 10/19/23, the final budget numbers have been
updated resulting in a decrease of $354K to the final growth number and a decreased to the
contingency balances from $18.66M to $18.45M. Subsequently, the overall available
funding has decreased by $570K to $137.59M. The financial report does not reflect the
CCPEC approved budget adjustment as of 2/6/2024 and will be revised within the next
reporting period ending March 31,2024.

e The FY 2023/24 revised state aliocation of $115.56M in payments to Riverside County
averages approximately $9.42M per month. The total AB 108 Operating Funds received
year to date (commencing September 2023), inclusive of the December 2023 {Collection
Period: December 16, 2023 - January 15, 2024) allocation is $37.67M.

Recommended Motion:  That the Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee:
1. Receive and file the FY 2023/24 Financial Report — Summary of Expenditures (Schedule A)
and the individual CCPEC Agency Financial Reports.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the
Fiscal Procedures Work Group,

/)wﬁwww

Cherllyn W(lliam
Chief Depu obation Administrator




8.2'¥00°) $ Lev'ele'zyl sLi'cer'es $ £86'615'65 $ 0rZ'818erlL $ 6LL'6Lb'SPL $ yre'ese'y [3 6l2'6vs'0ZL $ 9509502 $
£98°zeL $ 6l¥'Zzey 02966€°C $ 65ECes ) $ rEea9G $ 1za'ale’L $ 0Z°01L¥ $ 916¢66'Y $ SE9TL6)L $
000'002 $ E = c 000°00Z 6L1'198°L 000'00Z - 8L1'199')
(0) $ 8¥2'e59'2 oov'egl's 684499 6v2'cS8°Z 6vZ'es8'e geL's0L 866'067'2 9g1'leeg
£98'27¢S $ 0€Z'690'2 091112} $ 040'958 $ £60'209°7 $ £60'209'2 $ SE1'50L $ 8G6'06¥'2 $ = $
916122 $ T86'062 421 858°€60'08 $ VeIV 26L'2S [ 868°291°3¢1 $ 868'291'8¢E1 $ v19'ev6'e ] £08°585°GL $ 12'€99°81 $
F S - 3 - - $ - b 185°698"L1
0 008'0LE'Y 197'186'¢ BEL'8ZE 009018y $ 009'0lE'Y $ 04026 26Z'v¥8'Z 0v8'e6L
916°1Z c8L've1'8 962°115'87 96¢'219'8C 801'92¥ 1S $ 80L'02Y'LS $ ole'0s9't 699'05¢"8Y -
- - - - ﬂ - ﬁ - = -
- - - - ﬂ * ﬁ - -
0%9'226'2 L11'50¥'2€ £99'016°02 0v9'2Z6'2S $ ov9'zee'es $ ¥.8'026°} ¥16'€95'Y -
5 $ 0S6'205'¢Z yev'eel'sl $ ®e'ele's $ 086°205'E2 $ 056'205'€C $ 0Z¥'6L9 $ 998'06.'61 $ - $
¥21£20Z Ad junowy JA ajewnsy sjemay uonnqusia ¥2I£20Z Ad €21TT0T Ad ¥21820Z Ad £2/220Z Ad
§))
spund JaA0]|10y {2) Hoday ferouzuly
spung ¥210€/190 - $2/10/1L0 €ZILEIZ) - E2ULIL (g) s186png uonedo|y ) )
pajlRWRS 106png Bupesedg fEnuuy UOREIO]Y LAMOID a1mg pojeuneg ¥O-spund Jorofloy
LT spung Bupjesadg spung Sunesedo lejoL paacuddy peAcaddy
¥202/£202 Ad ¥202/€20Z Ad
sainjipuadx3 psrewns3/emoay £Z0Z "6l 28G0YIQ penosddy
syebprg Asusby 93400 s1ebpng Aoueby 53400
v 8Inpayos
it wey) epuaby

£202 ‘L€ Joquiadag 03 €202 ‘I AINr - | pouad Buruodey
sainjipuadx3y jo Alewiwing - Joday jejoueuld ¥2/SZ0Z Ad
(93d09) eapiunuo) aapnaex3 diysiauped suopdenod Ajunuiuo) goL Gy

fejo) puelo

spund JayQ |ejoL-qns

IeyoL-qng

el Suuveld

Japuajaq dlgnd
Asuiony 3oMs1a

gpung Jeng

Asuabupuon
a3ljod

SHNY

lepuejeq 2liand

Asulony 104181

Jusuedeq syleys

uawedsq uoneqodd

Rusby 53403



70 T 9deq

0% _ s {o$) s i 0% e L
[ 086205528 0% 058°Z05'c28 ZIL VoL IRz 0s028$ T QLFISZLIS [ 056¢08'52¢
| L ; ;
L H H
0 i) I o 0 io
lo 0 0 io 0 )
| 056'208'ed$ 0% 066'205'€2% LLEZSK SIS | BET 050°.LS [FERCFARE ] 1/068°205'EZS
sajeulljsg aduBLIRA sajewnss sajewnsy i sjen)oy i awmv_..m 10 i «mmvzm
(Buios-up) JeaA-|ind pua-lesp Ppue-IeaA +Z/€T Ad ¥210€/9-¥2/10/10 €2ILERR) - €TILOIL %09 PeIET Ad
| 096°705'cTS ‘o8 | B56'706'C28 | pZYEZLGLS i 8a'RLC'BS | S IBLVIS | 0s6'z08'c2e
) 0 0 0 io0 i Eo
h 002°'05¢ 0 | ooz'ose 002'052 i0 i 001521 ‘ 002'0S¢2
1 85¢°9R9'LS 0 1 960'989'L DDL'¥55') {asa'lel | 812'eve | 955'089"L
| sov'Le8'vs 0 | gov'Les'y BOV'ETLE i 090'80L°L I YEL'SIP'T i gov'leg'y
R A 08 ] ozl 'vel'els oLL'L09'8% i BOR'EEL'LS | coe'z00'88 jozLvEL'aLS
sajewsy 9JueLIRA | sojew))sg sajewnsy sjen)oy i yobpng 30 ) 1o6png
(Bujog-uQ) t1eaA-ing pue-1es pu2-1a\ $2/5Z Ad VZIOSISPZILOILO i STIVERL - SZIVOIL %08 ¥2IET Ad
4
£0092-20082
uojeqold

€CILEICL - €2/L0IL
spung bunesadQ - woday |ejoueuly ¥Z/20Z Ad

99IWWOoY) aAnNIaxg diysiauped SuoideLI0) Alunwwo?) g0l a9y

1509 1IN

anuaAdy daq |ejoL

SNUBASY [2307] 8} LAV-YD  00BSS.
uonduasag apon

ANNIATY TYINIWLIVd3Iad

sainjpuadx] [p}og

SHJRUEY puUret Vi
S]8sSSy paxidy ¥
safmug 30 £
saomeg 3 salddng Z
Siljeuey ¢ seugeg 1
uvonduosag joA3T
STANLIANIdX3

(v 10 ‘¢ ‘z ‘}) pouad Bunodey
(e1qeaydde j1) sequinp jdeq
:fousby 93dno



Zi0za8ed

velLLL 9jeqg B ve/bLib -9jeq
uonensiuwpy jo Aindaq je) ‘swellipy UAluayy  :Aq peaolddy 11l Jobeuepy sadiIAIRg SANRASIUIWPY ‘U)S|OH BdIssar :Aq pasedaid
€Z/LECL - €2/L0/L :pouad Buinoday

"(€2/61/01) Bunesw jse| woy sieys psjepdn oN

"(payoeye aq Aew suodas 534D Aluiuow ay; jo saidod "pansap Ji) pouad buniodead sy} Buunp paluiojiad SIIAIOE 60} gV JO AJELUWNS B 8PNl ¢

Buyye;s weiboid ynpy ul yejs reuonippe jo buuy pue s3soo bujoB-uo o} enp spuny jje pusdxa Ajjny 0} Bunedionue si uoeqoId SIS0 Juelo weiboid pue S}sod
Bunesado ‘suopisod pajjy 601 gy Sjuewpedsp ey} 104 sjeusq pue sauejes papnjoul Aluewiid sasuadxg W 'a$ aJom £202 ‘L€ 1equieoe ybnouy) £20z ‘L Anr jo pousd ayj Jof sanjipusdxg

"sanss| 8sal} bulssaIpPe 0} SUCHEPUSWLODa) Jo/pue suondo pue Jabpnq sy ulyym seale we|qoid [eRualod JO UMOUY AUE BUIpNoul 'SNJe)s 1oBpna Juslnd Jo uonduosaq |

z (¥ 10 ‘¢ ‘2 ‘}) poued Buniodey
JAILVHNEYN £0092-20092 :(ejqeaidde y1) Jaquinp 3daq
uoneqo.ld :fouaby 93dDD

STIVERL - $2/L0IL
spung bunesadQ - podey jejoueuld $z/$Z0Z Ad
JaIWwWo) aApnoaxy diysiauped suoijdaliod Apunwwos goL gv




7407 38

_ L , i
o w ) (7] o o¢ o o
[ | ¥ VO CEB C5s LIs0yTes TOR 915 028 0Z¢ 1Kv'9T$ 09 TTE €IS
_

(] 73 (5] 0s i3 0 03
08 0% 0s 0§ 03 08 0%

03 0% 2v9'226'268 LLL'SOF'ZES £98°915°02% 0ZE'LOVOCS 0po'EZE 208

se)ewWwis] aouRMeA sajewps3 sajewipsy sienjoy jobpng JO | 1abpng
{Bujog-up) 1eax-1In2 pua-IBaA Pus-IEaA VZ/EZ Ad VEIOE/aVE/LIL SZNERL-S2L | %08 VeIeT Ad

| og 052226'75% | L'sor'zes | esw'si5'ozs | oz vav'oes | ero'zzs'zss

3 o8 o B o8 E3

0$ 03 03 08 i0$ 10§

ot |062'002$ Zvv'0808 |sewiovs |srerases |o68'002s

o8 1681'091'21$ 882'628'71$ 1106'76E 7S 1960'08G'8$ 1681'091°L1$

0s 195°190'se$ LH0'026'918 |riairions jlet'oeg s | res 1o0'ses

sSajewpRsy 8oUBLIBA se8)BNST sajBwIpsy i s[emoy 19bpng JO H 196png
(Buto9-uQ) sea-iind pus-zea) PuUB-1A Y2/ Ad VZIOSISVEIML | SENSRL-SUML | %05 ¥2Iez Ad
z
0000-0¥0-052
Jswpedag gusys

STILERZL - S2ILIL
spung funessdo - wodey [eroueuld £2/220Z Ad

senIwo) eAlnoexg diysiauped suonsalio) Aunwiwo) ¢ol gy

1809 13N
anuaasy 1daq |moi
uondusseq 8pod
SNN3A3N TVINIWIHVIId
sasmypuadx3 jejoL
Siagsuml) puniiaiuy L
sjessy paxi4 i4
sefisyd /a0 €
sa0lAle3 p sapddng Z
Sljeucq R sOURES 1
uonduasag [ELg]
SIAN1LIANIdX3

(v 40 ‘¢ ‘T ‘1) pousd Hupuodey
:(ajgeandde p) Jaquinn Klag
:Koueby 93420



Zjo g 38eq

¥e0e/LVIL 9eqa ¥20ZILV) eed
SOARIS) BYSIA Aindeq JaIyd D :Aq paaosddy Il 1eBeueyy SeolAlag SARBNSIUIWPY 'BUEDJES OJUOJUY K¢ pesedald
€Z/VEZ) - €2IVIL :poued Bujodey

‘spodal AjyyuoLu ay) Ul pejoayel S| SUORILI0D SHBUS Uo JuswuBbieay 4o Jordwi sy} Buancd Bjep Jayun4 "ISpiQ LN0Y) [RI9pa4

0} juensind sasesje! Ales Buinbes ‘Buipmoiosano Jo sjess ojuolyd e Ul anuluo sief [esol 8yL “sisAjeue pue Buusyleb eyep uo sepusBe [e90] pue ajels JALJ0 )M YIOM PUB S801j0e.d PasSEq-oouspIAS Buisn
uonen|eAs sjewul Joj sessaooud s) eulal 0} sanunuod Juawpedaq ay | "ssjewul Juswubijeay Apojsno-ui 1oy sapiunpoddo BupwwelBoud spirold o} panunuod Juswedag s4uays ayy ‘pousad siyy Buung
‘(poyvene eq Aew spodal 53499 Ajujuow ayy Jo so1doa ‘peujsep j)) poled Bupiodes syy Buunp powioxad SeRIARdE GO} GV JO AJBWILINS B 9plAoId °Z

‘pajsneyxa aq o) Jorl)

UO 31 $]S02 SLIIAAO pue seuejes pajejal 1o pajebpnqg Buipuny 8y "AJUNWWOD 3y} 0} WNJaI [NJSS300NS JIY} J0} $|00} 3pIAcId 0] LOYS UE Ul S3jewWU) Juawubjjesy pajessosesul o) BuiwwesBoid nybuiuesw
Jani|ap pue ‘uofeJsotesul 0} SSAEUIS}E PadUBLUS pue mau Joj apiroid ‘sjiel 1eoo] Sy ul sajewul Juswubijesy o 1edwy ay) sjebpiw disy o) Buipuny sapnjoul Juswpedag sJueys au Joj ued Buipuads sy |
"Sanss| asay) Buissalppe 10} SUOPEPUSLILIOdal Jojpue suondo pue JeBpNq oy UIYIM SEaIE wio|qoad [iejusiod 10 umow)y] Aue Buipnpouj ‘snjejs 3obpnq Juelin? jo uopduoseq ‘|

4 {10 ‘¢ ‘g ‘1) pousd Bugoday
SFAILYHAYN 0000-0%0-052 ‘(erqeoyidde ) zaquiny 1dsq
uewyedsq Jusys :housby 934290

geliLerel - €2t
spun4 Bugesado - poday [edueuly £2/220Z Ad
23IWWO0H aARNsaxg diysisupied SUORIALI0Y APUNWWOY GO SV



z 4o | ebed

B _ _ ad 04 i itogh gd L
[ [l | _m
m CRTTHT3 i | e a1Zs Teslan s | 88t pes 6ee | eecyes'ecs | V8L 8LV BES | 88156 63
7 0 HE) 1o Hi) @ 0
1¥6'€10°0C 298'/8¥ L¥6°€10'0Z : 126'900°01 i 116'900'0} 070'€9.'8 ! 60°025'61
162751 A% 816°1228) LBI'VEL 258 | 858225828 HE WL 74 3 1 852’811 '828 B0L'9Zr 258
7 sajewsy asuelep sejewnsy saewns3 i sjemoay H 3ebpng 0 ] jofipng
(Buton-uQ) seap-ing pus-leap Ppus-1e9A ¥ZIET Ad VZIOSITETILIOL | EZIERL-STML | %08 ] ¥ZIsZ Ad
| EEL'B9L°LLS Have's1zs) sSLBO LS | 29¢°veg'ecs | 99e'vBS'0es | 6% aLp'esS | 8827298°9.$
o 0 i T i 0 To o
K I lo i0 Lo i0 {0
$06'L5L8 059'089'9 lspe'lel'e | 286'9LE'Y | CEE'GLIE'Y | 8LZ1TLL | SSG'ZPP'SL
| 096°28¢'0€ (r1L9'992'y) 096'288'08 | 0g6'E61'G) ; 086°¢6L'5L i £/9'650'CL | ove'sLl'9zZ
| Lag'gToEES {086'280'28) 108'820 863 | FEY'VLO'8LS | eev'pLO'BLS | PPV GRS 1E | ZBB'OBE'SES
7 sojewns3 edUELeA sejewsy sajewnsy sienay 196png J0 : 1obpng
(6ui09-uQ) Jesp-n pus-ieap pus-1eaj $z/ez Ad VZI0S/a-CZILoL | SINERL-SIML | %08 i yeicz Ad
2z
uury Jebpng

€T/LEITL - E2IVIL

spung fupesedQ - poday |ejoueuld ¥Z/£20Z Ad
aaluiwo) aAnnoaxg diysiauyed suonsalion Aunwwos) 60l gy

WxD« sweN wewpedeg

1S0D 13N

anuaaay deg [ejoL

ddd
80} 8Y

uonduaseq

saimyjpuedx3 [ejoL
SIJRURE | PUNPOIY 3
sjessy pexiq 14
sefisy) Jeuin €
ssones 3 seliddng Z
sjjeueg g SoLERS i
uopduasaq 19487
STUNLIGNIdX3

(¥ 10 ‘g ‘Z ‘1) pouad Bupuoday
:(eqeaqidde y) saquiny jdag
:Kouaby 93499



Z Jo Z 9bed

ve/elLiL ajeq velisLiL ejeq
Jajjondiiog Jepa?) [esipaly ‘Uuedop ALy :Aq panosddy iopallqg YilesH [ejusiy Aindaq 'ziny qooer :Aq pasedaigd
€T/ - €TILIL ‘polsad Bupoday

‘uonejndod 6019y Bu} 0} sHsiA Jusiedino 9/ |z pue sAep Juanedul L0/ ' papiroid JRjuaD [edIpSiA YL s|iel unod sy u sejewul 60L8Y
O} SUSIA ¥/ /'GZ Papinoid yjleeH [euonoaLog "SI0 9ZZ'Z PaAIas Jusiieding YijeaH [eIoInBYSg pU. 'Sjusiid ZOS POAISS JUSWISde|d PSJoenuUo) ‘'SJuslid GZZ'y POAISS UOHUSIS(Q YJEaH [eloiaeysg
‘SjuSI|o Z8Z panes sWwea Juswieal | aasuajul ‘sweiboid Bumoljo) su} Ul sjusIo Y)esH [eioineyag o) seoinas papiacid WaisAS yyesH AlISIoAIUN SPISISAY ‘vZ/SZ A JO Jeuenb pug ay) Buung

"$8019s Wool Kousbiaws pue ‘o3 ‘Adesay) [eoishyd 'Adesay) Aiojesidsas ‘Aucjesoqge] ‘sueds 19

‘ABojoipes Buipnjoul sjusl0 6019V 0} 240 Jusnedino pue jusiedul Jo AjsueA |y e spirocid SIIUID 81D PUe Jsjuay) [edIpapy SHNY "siel AJunod aAl sy Je Sajewul 601y O} 8IBD Yyesy [eioineyaq
pue ‘[ejusp ‘[edlpow Aouabiswe pue siseq apinoid yijeaH [eiolAeyag pue YesH |euoioauo) SHNY "seoines Juswedeld psjoesuod pue ‘Jusjeding 9sn souejsqng Juaneding YiesH [elusn
sapnjoul yoiym ‘sisjuad Buodas Aep uoneqoid pue soulo pejessdo Ajunoo Je sjusio 601 gy O Sa0IAI9S 95N 20UB)SANS PUB L)esy [ejusw sapiacid yyesH [eloineyag SHNY "Jeuiad [esipajy

2y} pue ‘yjlesH |euonasuog ‘UjeaH [eJoineyag sapnjoul Wed) AISAlap 821IA18S SU ] "SIudio 0L EY 0} $89|AI9S aleauljesy jo Aewe ||nj e sepiaold (SHNYN) welsAS Y)esH ANSISAIUN Spisiomy
“(peyoene aq Aew spodal 53309 Ajyuow ayp Jo saidco "pansap Ji) pouad Buiodal sy Bulnp pauLiopad SallAoE g0l QY JO AEWWINS B oPINGId ¢

‘sseuboud Jo pausiojui 3010 dANISXS By} pus HJJDD

daey jjim pue suognjos jebpnq adojaaspsazijeue o sanuyUod SHIY ‘W3'9$ 0} JS0D 60L8Y Jeu ey} Buibuug psjeisueb sem snusAsl Jo N/ 'b$ ‘AIBUCHIDPY ‘WS SLS eJse Saunypuadxe jenjoe 19)uen
[2oIpay 8y | WY 'S$ ale sainjipusdye [eMoe )jesH [EUOJIBLOD "WZ FLE O} IS0D 60LSY 18U oy} buibuuq pejeiouel sem enuseaal Jo INE'GS ‘AlfBUOIPPY "WG 6LS aie saunjipuadxs jenjoe yieer
leioineyeg Jebpnq pesodoid au ispun %z/Z$ 10 NG'8Z$ 0} 1500 60L 8V Jeu ey Buibuuq pajeisual sem anuaaal Jo pOL ‘AlleUCHIPPY WG '8ES ale $Z/52 A< J0f Sainipuadxa [enjoy jeuen) puz
‘YljeaH [euojjdaLo) pue JUgjus) [edlpeyy el ‘) esl jeloineysg Buipnjoul WajsAS YieaH AIsIonlun apisionly 8y} Jof S)S00 sapnjoul Jodal ainjipuadxs (SHH) S8aIAIag UeLini pue yijeel oyl
"Sanss] 950U} BuISSaIppe 10} SUCHEPUBLLILINI2) J0/puE Suolido pue jabpnq ey} UM seate Wajqoid [IBJuS}od Jo UMoUd AUB DUIPNoUl ‘SNIEs 1obpnq Juaung Jo uonduasaqg ‘L

4 (¥ 10 ‘¢ ‘T ‘1) pouad Bupnodsy
JAILVHYVYN Wun 1ebpng :(a1qeondde y1) saquiny 1deq
swieN wewyedsg :Rauaby 93d0D

STILEIZL - STUVIL
spung BupesedQ - poday [ejoueuly $Z/£202 Ad
a9))luwo) aAlINdaxg diyssaulied suonsalion AuUnwwo) 60l gy



z o1 a8eqd

] |1

% o _ _ o _3, less'szed) | eec’ezes ;0% | 08 Is65TaN
009010 7% _ __ 9% __ 0T 0LE ¥S “0TOITS ] [T TN G0901578 snuaasy "1daq lejol
; S— i !
[1] 0 (@ o 0 0 o
0 _ [} _ o lo i o ‘o lo
009010 ¥$ o | pOF0LE ¥ | 009 0LE'VS 03 | 00E'9SL'Ed { co9'ole'vs enusAsY 630 BLIEY-YD  006S5.
sajewpsy aoueue/, sajewnsy ! sajewns3y S[emoy jebpng 0 jeb6png uonduasaq apoo
{Bujos-uQ) seaA-In4 pus-iea; pus-1eoA ¥Z/SZAd | pTOSTISPTONO | eInerL-czLOL | %08 ! ¥2/£T Ad
INNIATY TVININLEVIa
| oog'oLOVS _ _ o _ C09'0LE ¥S 18z186'e$ | 68e°6zed | coe'aal'zy | cos'oLe've seimpuadx3 [ejoL
D 0 o 5 o o o siejsuRl] punpels; 4
0 0 |o 'a 0 ‘o {0 Spssypoxd b
0 (i} 0 0 1o i 0 seflei3 om0 €
0 0 000'00€ i 000'00€ [0 | 000051 ! 000'00¢ sedjaieg g seliddng [4
009'0L0'vS 0% 0090108 | 497'180°¢S | Beg'62es i 00£'500'2$ | o0g'0k0'vS Byeueg § seusies !
sejewnysy soueLR), sojewnsy sajewisy sjemoy jeBpng JO “ jobpng uonduossaq [oAeT
{Buio9-uQ) see-jing pue-ies), PUSIBOA PZIETAL | VZIOSIFVRILONG | ETIVERRL-STIMOIL %08 ! ¥2/eT Ad
SIUNLONIE
4 (v 10 ‘g ‘T ‘}) pouad Bunodey
VL Od - 20092 :(ajqeandde y) Jaqunp 1deqg
1ovd AoueBy 23400

€Z/LEITL - €2/L0/L
spung BunesadQ - podey [ejoueuly vZ/€Z0Z A4
aapIuwo) aapnsexy diysieupued suoiaelion lunwwos ¢l a9y



T o 7 dded

ve/LLVL 8jeq ve/LLL e)eq
uoesiupy Jo Aindaq jaiy 'swelip ukjpueyd  Aq paaoiddy Il JobBUB SSIIAIDT SANBASIUIWPY USNS|OH BoiSSar :Aq pasedaid
€T/LERL - €2/10/L :pouad Buuoday

"Si9puayo SO¥d Juelidwoosuou, Buipuayeidde pue Buneoo) ‘Bunebnsaau) ‘Buikusp! o) pajedipap AUN0D aU} Jo suoibal Jseg pue ‘U ‘1S By}

ur Bunesado s19vd (€) a1y} Apuarno ase assy] "Aisses olignd o} su jsow ay) asod jey} SIapuayo SOXd .96e| e, pue ysu ybiy, uo sN20j 0} Juswipedaq uopeqoid syl Yum xJom o} sarnusbe
jusuIadiojus me| [B00] MOj[e 0} S| LOVd 40 uoissiw Alewnd ay| sispuossde pusyeidde pue siapuayo ysu-ybly asiniadns o} spoye Juswbne o} paysiqelsa aiom (1 OVd) SWes ) Suoloalon
pue Ajiliqejunoooy asesjai-jsod Asusbe-jinjy “weiboud g0LEY 3Y3 Jo uoljelado [nysssaons ay) Buunsus u) [euesse si sa1ouUsbe JuaWaoIoUS ME] [890] JO UOHEUIPJOOD PUe UOJJBIOqR}0D 8yl

"(paysene aq Aew syodas 93499 Ayiuow ay) jo saidod palisep JI) pousd buiodal auy Buunp paudopac sai IAROE 501 Y JO Alewuwuns e apincid °Z

‘se1ousbe |je Jo} sjusweaibe pajnaoxs || poAIsds. Sey Uoneqo.d
20z ‘L€ Aienuer jo sy "(NOW) Buipuejsiepun Jo wnpuelowsiy (LOVd)wes] soueydwon pue Aijqejunosoy aseajay-)S0d ay) 0} Juswpuswy ayj paroidde D340 3Y; €202 ‘6 4194000 UO

"jusuoduiod JUSLWSJIoUS ME| SPIM-AJUNOD € Jo paau 3y} Joj Alsnowiueun pajoA (Alunos)
Anod episisnly 10 (03D} sepILWD 3ANN9eXT diYsIsuped SUONIS.I0T) ANUNLIWOY au) 'L L0Z ‘0¢ 1shBny ug "(uoieqold Jayeulassy) Juswpedsq uoljeqold Ajunos apisisAly ay} Aq
pasinedns aq o) sjoled ejels Ag paioyuow Ajsnoiraid asom oum sasjoed pue suojey PRIRIAUCD palioads Ul pajnses uojejusLIa|dul (awubijeay) |10z 40 10V Juswubieay Ajsjes d1qnd ayl

"Senss| 881} BuISSaIppe 10§ SUOEPUSLUIICOa] JO/PUE Suondo PUE 18bpng au} UM SEsle We|qoid [2Rusiod 10 UMOW AUE BUIpn/oul 'SMIE)s JoBphq Juaiino 10 uondudsaq |

z (v 10 ‘¢ "2 ') pouad Buptodey
JAILVEHVYN VL Od - 20092 (siqeaydde y) sequinN 1deg
Lovd :Aoueby 93402

€CILEITL - €2/LO0/L
spung BunesadQ - wodey |eloueuld ¥Z/€Z0Z Ad
sa)iwwos sannJax3z diysisuled suonrenon Apunwwo?) g0l gy




2o | abed

B
“ 8 _ _ " __ 642 €982 fosrRsl'es HE L arEerEL A
o8 | (o8 08 3 | 0§ 108 |o$
L | | ;
IR T 0 0 i0 0 o
|0 0 ] {0 io 10 {0
08 0 ot ] 0% | 08 | 08
sejewnsy _ @ouBlep sajewnsy sajewns3 s{emay 1ebpng JO 1ebpng
(Bujop-ug) seap-iing pua-Jeap Pus-leeA #Z/SZAd | ¥ZI0CIOCTILIOL SZNLEITL - S2ILI0L %08 ¥2/eZT Ad
| 0$ _ 0$ 6rZ'ese’zs | o9v'881°2$ | 6829808 | sz8'ozy1s | 6¥2'e88'TS
0 | 0 i0 G o |0
0 lo 0 i0 io i0 {0
0 |0 0 i0 ] 0 o
0 o 0 i0 H] o io
os | 08 SFZ'EHTE | o9v'dgL Zs | 692'v988 | s29'8ZY LS | 6pZ'csa'es
sejewnsy 7 aousuep sejewnsy sajewps3 sjenjoy 196png J0 jabipng
(Bujos-uQ) seap-jing pus-leaj pua-1esA $Z/EZ Ad YZI0EI-CZILIOL STILERZL - STL0L | %08 H ¥2IET Ad
z
nun jebpng
)Y ~ Jepusieg land

€2iLEiC) - £TILIOL

spungj GupesadQ - poday etoueuld vz/£20Z Ad

as)lwwoy aapnoaxg diysiauped suonI8LI0) AHUNWWOY 60 Y

18090 13N
anuaaay 1daq [ejoL
uonduaseg epo)

sanypuadxg [ejoL

Sugjeuml | punpieiuy 4
Sjessy paxiy 14
sefimyg 1eiig £
$30IAM9¢G % salddng 4
8j/jeuey] g TRUBRAG 3
uondirassg [8A87]
STAUNLIANILXT

(¥ 10 ‘¢ ‘Z ‘1) pouad Burpodey
:(a1qeoydde y1) sequinp 3daq
:Kausby 93dao



Z Jo Z °bed

‘aeg vere/L ejeq
:Aq paaciddy Jsbieuepy S80IAIRS SANEIISIUJWPY ‘OUBjlely a)suy| :Aq pasedaid
€C/LERI - £T/LI0L :pouad Buniodey

"(paysepe eq Aewi suoda) 53490 Ajuuow ayy jo seidoo “paiisep 1) pousd Burnode: 8y BulNp paiiZopod SaNIADE 60} §Y JO Alewiwins e apiAcld ‘7

188/ |eosy siy} jabiie) uo aq o} pajoedxe s jebpng sip ‘Peji aie suopisod [y

"senss| asay} fUISS3IPPE 0 SUOHEPUDLILICOBI 10/pUE SUONdO pue 18BpNq By} Uiy Seaie Wajqold [iejuslod Jo UMOUY AUE Buiprioul ‘smiejs 1ebpnq Juaund jo uonduasaq |

4 (10 ‘¢ ‘Z ‘1) pouad Busodey
JAILVIYVYN Jun 1ebpng :(ajcieandde y)) saquny 1dag
Jepusjeq dljgnd fouaby 93409

€ZILEIZL - €T/VIOL
spund BupeiadQ - Hodey |e1dueuly ¥Z/£Z0Z Ad
a9l aapndexy diysiauped suonssiion Alunwwos 6oL gy



¥eoz/ee/L

BMUIZT EXIUID

:e)eq

:Aq pancuddy

e0zree/L

oull Jos3

ayeq

:Rq pamajaay

veozize/L @1eg

EC/LER) - ET/VL

j000EE UBBIOW :Aq pasedaug

:pouad Bupaoday

"waysAs wawebeuew ases syl sy ojul UoheULIoJUl 358D Jo Jndu| PUE SUOKE|OIA Sjosed pue SOMd JO LNED Wa) SUOREIOU 'Saju

uonejolA sjosed pue SOMd eyl Loddns o) paubisse ale yoal annebrsaAu| pue sjuejsissy Poddng [ebar ay) 'sejep Unod I[E JO SNjBE)S L) PUB BSESIO) JUEPUSIOP JO LUOHEBILHOU ‘'Sasseulm Jo uonepodsuer)
pue uofeupiood Y sbuuesy uoheola ay) Bulpuey siojnoesold alj JSISSE SBJE0APY SeOIISS WA oY) ‘ejosed pue SD¥d o suonejola Bupnossoud ul BlWOYEY JO B)RIG 2L} Jo ajdoad oy
ussauda 03 peublsse ale suopisod Asusony 1ouisiq Andeq ey) {(1Dvd) swes ) ssueldwon AljgeIuncosy oseajey-sod ay} ela sapusbe soiod [eoo] Jo spoyse ay poddns siojebysSaAu) Y JOIUSS 4L

“(peyoeye aq Aew spoda) 53429 AlusuoLu au; jo sejdoo “palisap JI) pouad Suniods: sU) BUUNp paulloyad SENIATOE 60} GY I0 Alewlins & apuold Z

S)uBSISSY Hoddng jr507 52 0 ] J0SWRANS S0WD MET €10 'SISYESIS BAAIBS WIDIA 00'S ‘VEIIIYOS] BARRBISeAU} 0O'L ‘UEIIUYDEL aAJEBISantS
401U8S 00 | ‘Siojebyeanul Sowoly JoisiT Soag g £ saBasenyy Aeusopy jouisiq Businedng 92'0 felwopy Jousig Andad 0g 0 Kewony jomsig Aindaq BisBeuryy 01 '@ [opNUr SUOHSO]

*senssi asel) Guissaippe Jo} suojepusWILI0sal 1o/pue suondo pue j1aBpnq ayj UM seale wajqoad [iIejuajod Jo UMOLY AU BLIpNjoUl ‘Snjels 18bpnq jusuno jo uoyduoseq ")

I4
JALLYYNVN Hun jebpng
swep yuawpedeq
_Mm _ _ — k24 | e
|
| [ _ | 0% | o$ (i3 0%
i
a3 0 0 0 i0 i
0 0 0 i0 io ig
o$ 0s 03 0s 05 108
sojeuysy aosueuep sajeuwsysy | sajewpsy H sjenjoy 18bpng JO jebpng
(Bujo-uQ) Jeap-In4 pus-rea) PUS-IBAA ¥ZIET Ad | vZIOCISVEILIL S2VERL - STUML | %08 ¥ZIEZ Ad
o8 £98'289$ 0£Z'690'2$ 0LLIZ LS 020'858% £¢0'108'1$ £60'708°7S
- | | i ]
0 o [ ] 0 a o
0 o |o ig ig i0 i0
@ 0 10 0 0 o o
0 0 | ooo'L 166°S | €00's 1 008°e 1 000°2
(13 £98'786$ 0€2'290'TS £91'G0Z° 1S £00'2568 PL LAY | £60'665'2S
sajRWnsSy aouBLEeA sajew3sy s3jewisy i sjenjay ] 1ebpng JO 38bpng
(Buion-uQ) Jeaj-fing pue-iesj PUS-JRAA VZISZ A | VZIOCIOVEZILIL | C2NEIZL-STIVL | %08 : $ZILZ Ad
4
Hun yebpng
aweN juswpedag

VZI0E/9 - ECILIL

spund Bupeled( - wodey |e1oueuly ¥Z/£Z0Z Ad
29w wo) aApnIexy diysisupied suoydalio) AJunwiwod 60l gv

(v do ¢ ‘Z }) pouag Bugioday
‘(a1qeoudde y1) saquinN 3deq

:Aousby 93432
1509 13N
anusAsy deq |ejoL
uopduosag epon

INNIATY TVINIWLEVAIa

saunypuadx3 jejoL

SJajsuRy), punpeny z
S1a58Yy paxi4 14
ssbmyg Jal0 €
$9oKues R salddng F4
slyouey ¢ seueEg t
uondiuasag jonen
SFANLIANIDX3

{¥ 40 ‘¢ ‘Z ‘1) pouted Buniodey
‘(e1qeoyidde y) sasquinp ydag
:Kauely 53dDD



o8

0% .ot - 6%
M T00'00Z% | T00508Z3 ) G 3 : T080teTs
o K o 0 B I8
0 0 0 i 0 i0 )
000'002% 000'002¢ o¢ | 08 ! | 000'D0LS | 000'00ZS
sajewnsy adueleA sajewnss sojewis3y ] sjemoy u uvmv:m 10 -omﬂ-._m
(Buios-uQ) Jeaj-IInd pus-1eap pus-1e8A ¥2/6T Ad veloeiovziLono | EeERL- €TI0l f %08 i p2IET Ad
__ 900°00%% | Bog"00Z3 - 0% |08 ok | 065°00L$ [ GBo'euTs
) ) I o 5 ] )
0 0 0 i0 10 ‘0 io
i} 0 0 (] | o |o 0
0 0 0 10 10 i0 i0
000'00Z$ 0000028 (4] | 0% | o | 0600'001$ 000'00Z8
sajewysy ajueuep sajewnsy sejeul)sy _. sjenpy H uOUﬂ:m 10 uﬂm—!—m
(Buiog-uQ) seax-ling pue-sesp PUS-IBOA $Z/RZ Ad i ¥ZIOS/OVELOLD i CZIVERL-STNOIL i %08 v2I1eT Ad
{ z
¥ZI Od 0000020092
uoeqold

€CILEReL - €2/1L0/L

spung BuneledQ - podey [eloueuld pZ/€Z0Z Ad

ISO3 IaN

anuaasy ydaq [ejoL

SNUBAGH B0 SLIBWVD 00658

uonduasag apo)
N3ASY TVINIWIHVd3a
saimpuadxg |ej0),

SEEUBLL punyaiy i
sjessy paxi4 14
sefiey Jen0 €
S90IAKRS B salddng Z
8jgolag @ seuBpEg 3

uondussaq jeAe

STUNLIANIdX3

(¥ 40 ‘¢ ‘Z ‘L) pouad Bujuoday
:(eiqeandde 1} Jaquiny 3deg
:Aouaby 53409



velLLL ajeg Vel -ajeq

UOREXSIUILIDY 10 Aindaq BIyD "SWEII UAuaYD  :Aq peacsddy 11l Jebeuepy s30103G aANRNSIUUDY ‘USIISIOH BDISSer : :Aq pasedaid

€T/LEE) - €C/LO/L :pouay Buipodey

"(payoele 3q Aew syodal 934D AILILoL Sy Jo Saido9 “PaISap Ji) pousd Buniodal o) Bupnp peudopad SSNINIOE 60} Gy JO JIEWLINS € OpIRoId 2

“Burpuny
el Gujuueld SUojOBL0Y AUNLILIGD SPIMIIESS SU) JO UOHRUILIS Sy} PAPN|IU| YDIYM PIsea|sal Sem lesodoud 106png Arenuep Gz-#z0z S.10UISA0D BY) 'FZ0Z ‘0L Arenuer uQ ‘ueld [enuue ay)
J0 UoISSILUGNS pue UoNS|dLOD 1O} PSAIZAI JUNOWE 3Y} U) Ajlenuue pajabpnq si pue pasn s| Buipun; silj] MOY UG SS)0A 03d09 8yl "000'05. Buipseoxe uonendod Ino o} anp Ajfenuue goo'00z$

paneoal Ajleouiosiy Ajunod apisiary ‘aaoqe peje)s se sjuswalinbal 1oy 196png Je yum A/dwoo Jey) Ssunod o} ‘g Krenuer Ag pajnquisip atem spuny ‘A|[espojstH ‘siosiaiadng jo preog

Alunog ey} Aq pardedoe ueid ay} uj payjuapl se saiuoud Buipuny pue ‘seojass pue swelbold ‘sainsesw awos)no amyny Bupnioul ‘spuny Jo uonesojje Bujwoadn sy Joy sueld apnjoul jeys Hodal
8 “Alleuolppy ajqelieAe asimiByio Jo uejd sy} Ul payusp! Se seInsesw awodino Buinsiyoe ul ssaibord ‘o) payw aq jou Inq ‘epnoul |leys podas ay| "apog [euad Sy JO L'0SZ ] UONIAS O}
juensind s1osiusdng jo preog Aunad ay) Aq pejdsade ueld diysieuped SUOII9BLI0Y AUNWILICT By} JO UohEIuBWS|dW) [BNIDE L) INOge uogewuou sepiaoid ueld [enuue ay 1 UL Jaquaoaq Aq
suonoaue) Ajunwiwoy pue sjels jo pJeog ay) o) Lodal e pue ueld (497) diysisuped suoRoaLon Aunwwo) palepdn ue yugns o) sepunod saunbal (¥S) [iIg 91eusg) ZZ0Z 40 19V 196png ay L

'S9nss) oS} Buissalppe J0} SUCREPUSLILLGCOB) 10/puE SUGRTO PUE 19PPNq ok U|UIM SEal. Walqoid [enusiod 10 umouy AU Bulpnjoul 'snies 1oBpnq JuaLInG Jo uondusseq |

z (¥ 10 ‘¢ ‘Z ‘L) pouad Bujuoday
SAILVHYYN VZI Od 000000092 :(efqeayidde y1) sequiny 3deg
uoneqold :Koueby 93do9




Agenda Item #6a

CCPEC AB109 Quarterly
Statistics

October 2023 - November 2023
Quarter 2



AB109 STATUS REPORT

OCTOBER NOVEMBER
1000
900
800 Grand Totals: AB109
700 October: 2,108
600 November: 2,087
500
400 323
300 224
200 156 Completed Prison Sentence
80 111 78 123 : .
100 | (Since 10/1/11 as of 12/1/23):
[ ] 17,717
0

PRCS PRCS

B High ™ Medium M Low Pending Assessment



AB109 STATUS REPORT CONTINUED...

Revocations
OCTOBER NOVEMBER

30 28
25 )1 OFFENDER Grand Total
20 - i

17 y 17 New Offence (Since 10/1/11
5 11 12 as of 12/1/23)
10 c m OFFENDER
5 - Technical Offenders:
0 New Offenses: 7,686

PRCS MS PRCS MS

120 Technical: 10,203

109
100 87 W CASES New

80 Offense Cases:

60 0 L .0 —— m CASES New O.ffenses: 14,665
40 Technical Technical: 28,547

20 13 11 . _

0 I . lli l - I I Withdrawn: 2,251
MS MS

Withdrawn
PRCS PRCS



AB109 STATUS REPORT CONTINUED...

Flash Incarcerations

50

45

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

(S,

41

PRCS

OCTOBER

MS

45

PRCS

NOVEMBER

MS

B Flash
Incarcerations

Grand Total
(Since 10/1/11
as of 12/1/23)

Flashes:
PRCS: 6,221 MS: 57



AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (PERMANENT HOUSING)

500

400

300

200

100

200

150

100

50

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

408 406
198 201
166 161
I I I I T
Southwest Desert Riverside Metro Out of County
MANDATORY SUPERVISION
170 173

120 116
95 36
I I T

Southwest Desert Riverside Metro Out of County

10 9

Out of State

26 24

Out of State

W October

B November

W October

m November



AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (HOMELESS)

250

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION
196 191

206 206

200

150

B October
95
100 90
50 2
I l 22 X 2 1 B November
. .

Southwest Desert Riverside Metro Out of County Out of State

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

-~ 53 53
47
40
36
B October
12 11
. - 4 4 B November
I

Southwest Desert Riverside Metro Out of County Out of State

60
50
40
30
20

10



50

40

30

20

10

16
14
12
10

O N B O ®

AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (Residential/Transitional Housing)

39 38

Transitional Housing - Riverside Co.

Transitional Housing - Riverside Co.

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

2 1

Transitional Housing - Out of County

22 23
6 6
N ' '

Residential Treatment - Riverside Co. Residential Treatment - Out of County  Residential Treatment- Out of State

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

14
13
6
4 4 4
3 3

Transitional Housing- Out of County

Residential Treatment - Riverside Co. Residential Treatment - Out of County Residential Treatment - Out of State

W October

B November

B October

B November



500

400

300

200

100

400

300

200

100

AB109 UNIVERSAL CRIME REPORT CATEGORIES FOR
MOST SERIOUS OFFENSE

355 355
II 113 110
Property Drugs

Property

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

406 405

Violence

176 184
22 22
I
X

Other

Se

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

35 34
I .

Violence

26 23
I .
Other

Sex

52

48

DUI

DUI

324 326

W October

B November

Possession of Weapon

B October

m November
30 29

Possession of Weapon



AB109 POPULATION BY SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

B October

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION
400
123 129

368
353 332 319
300
224 223 225 220
191 192
200
0

District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Out of County

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

150

139 141
123
120 149 112 112 109
99 96

100

67 69
) II
0

District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Out of County

W October

B November




PRCS/MS ACTIVE SUPERVISION:
AGE, GENDER, ETHNICITY

As of 12/1/23
PRCS Age PRCS Gender PRCS Ethnicity
>2,4% 86, 6%

302,

21%
542,
38%

m18-24 m 25-34 m35-44 w45+ m Males ® Females m White m Black = Hispanic = American Indian m Asian = Other

MS Age MS Gender MS Ethnicity

26, 4% 1,1% 12, 2%

178, ’
28%

m18-24 m25-34 m35-44 w45+ ® Undeclared m White = Black = Hispanic ® American Indian = Asian = Other

m Males m Females



Agenda Item #6b

RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CHAD BIANCO, SHERIFF / CORONER

To: CCPEC Date: February 1, 2024

From: Sheriff Chad Bianco
Point of Contact: Chief Misha Graves (951) 955-2400, mgraves@riversidesheriff.org

RE: AB 109 Impact Update

Since State Prison Realignment under AB 109 went into effect, the jails in Riverside County have
experienced a substantial increase in inmate population. In the first week of January 2012, our facilities
hit maximum capacity, requiring us to initiate releases pursuant to a federal court order to relieve
overcrowding. Since that date, our jail population has consistently remained at maximum capacity. In
calendar year 2022 overcrowding forced the early release of 10,767 inmates. This was a 15% percent
increase when compared to 2021. The 2024 year-to-date early release number is 687. We continue to
utilize SECP (electronic monitoring) as an alternative sentencing program in an effort to relieve
overcrowding and minimize early releases.

Inmate bookings since AB 109 went into effect which are directly related to realignment are:

Parole Violations (3056 PC)!
e 36,541 inmates booked (24,233 booked for violation only; 12,308 had additional charges)
e 87 inmates in custody

Flash Incarcerations (3454 PC)?2
e 6,606 inmates booked
e 6 inmates in custody

Post Release Community Supervision Violations (3455 PC)3
e 26,241 inmates booked (14,323 booked for a violation only; 11,918 had additional charges).
e 30 inmates in custody

Inmates Sentenced under 1170(h) PC for Felony Sentence to be served in County Jail4

22,040 inmates sentenced

141 inmates in custody (124 RSO facilities; 17 alternative housing)

51 of these inmates are sentenced to 3 years or more (40 RSO facilities; 11 alternative housing)
Longest sentence: 2 inmates sentenced to 20 Years (currently on SECP)

13056 PC (Parole Violation) - Period of detention in a county jail due to a violation of an offender’s condition of parole.
23454 PC (Flash Incarceration) - Period of detention in a county jail due to a violation of an offender’s condition of post
release supervision (1-10 days).

33455 PC (PRCS) - Period of detention in a county jail due to a violation of an offender’s condition of post release
supervision (not to exceed 180 days).

41170 (h) PC — Sentenced felony offenders serving their time in a county jail as opposed to state prison.



Alternative Incarceration Methods?
Alternative incarceration methods include: Supervised Electronic Confinement Program (SECP) and
Work Release Program (WRP).

e Since January 2012, 2,766 full-time SECP participants
e 17 of RSO’s SECP current full-time participants are 1170(h) inmates
e 1,313 active Work Release participants

Summary
The total number of inmates to date booked directly or sentenced to jail due to realignment is 67,202.

AB109 Inmates (264)

87
M Parole Violator 3056 PC

M PRCS Violator 3455 PC
124 M Flash Incarceration 3454 PC
M Sentenced 1170(h) PC (Jail)

30 M Sentenced 1170(h) PC (SECP)

5 Alternative Incarceration Methods — Housing, monitoring or Work Release outside of the County Jail.



AB109 Total BH Services Countywide-
Jan 1, 2023 to Jan 31, 2024

The following is AB109 Countywide data for all RUHS-BH Programs (in addition to New Life Clinics/Programs):

f Y

AB109 Breakdown of Total BH Services Countywide MH and SUD Services Breakdown
200,000

Grand Total Unduplicated Consumers Served l 4,025

Mental Health Treatment/Assessment — 112,822

150.000 » MH Services

m SUD Services

Medication Services | 7,608 0 VORI 1572500
136,564 2,453 MH
Intensive Treatment Teams (FSP) | 18,388 50,000 unduplicated

clients served
0 20,000 40,000 60,000 80,000 100,000 120,000

7%

Justice Outreach New Life SA 3 Hon-AB109
Team

Clinics/FFSP/DRCs 3 Clinies/F5Ps

Detention .

Data Source: MHS 5006: AB109 Actuals (ELMR)




Riverside

= University

HEALTH SYSTEM
Behavioral Health

Client ID: PETE19
Date of Birth: 1/1/1976

Date of Initial Assessment: 9/12/2023

Completed by: WILLIAMS ANDREW L.

Initial Program: 3349KGA OP Indic CalWorks GA

Health Dimension
Interpersonal Relationships
Permanent Housing
Education & Skills Training
Employment

Suicide & Self-Harm Risk
Depression

Anxiety

Psychosis

Mania

Impulsive Behavior

Anger Management

Coping Skills

Trauma

Eating Problems
Substance Use

SUD Stages of Recovery
Gambling Behavior
Criminal Behavior

Access to Primary Care
Physician (PCP)

Psychiatric Medication
Adherence

Emergency Department (ED)
Visits

Acute Psychiatric
Hospitalizations

Mental Health Urgent Care
Visits

(INDIVIDUALIZED CARE AND NEEDS)

Riverside University Health System -
Behavioral Health

I-CAN (Individualized Care and Needs) Assessment

Patient's Mame: TEST,CALL

Date of Update: 9/13/2023
Updated by: WILLIAMS ANDREW L.

Updating Program: 33LBAB OP Riverside New Life

I-CAN Assessment Results
Initial Assessment Update Change
Moderate Declined

Moderate MNo Change

Mo Change
Mild Mild No Change

Moderate Moderate Mo Change

Mild Declined
Moderate Improved
Mild Declined
Mild Mo Change
Mild Declined
Moderate Improved
Mild Declined
Moderate Moderate
Mild Mild

Mo Problem Mo Problem

Mo Change
MNo Change
Mo Change

Mild Improved

Mild Improved
Mo Change
Mo Change

Mild Declined
Moderate Improved
Severe Improved

Mild Mo Problem Improved

I-CAN is a standardized assessment tool; adapted from
Adult Needs and Strengths Assessment (ANSA); piloted
and modified. Effective 10/2, all AB109 consumers will
receive |-CAN assessment to frack freatment progress.

The goal of the I-CAN assessment is to evaluate
consumer progress so that the consumer and New Life
program can evaluate consumer success of freatment
goals. The I-CAN shows program outcomes in a more
holistic level incorporating consumer voice and
feedback from freatment team.

- 23 Outcomes Measures (health dimensions)
- Baseline Score (established at admission)
- Updates (every 90 days and/or at Discharge)

- Scoring is a collaborative process with clinica
therapist, consumer and treatment staff.

- Provides qualitative data to support co

success stories and AB109 program sugzess

« |I-CAN shows consumer improvemefits and

areas for improvement

- |I-CAN Assessment Report (to/the left) is available
for consumers and staff to gvaluate and
celebrate consumer progress.



RUHS-BH: AB109 Outcomes Summary

FY 23/24, Q2

® = Y

Criminal Behavior ED Visits Access to PCP

Yy 4 3y

DECREASED DECREASED INCREASED DECREASED

80% 50% 84% 100%

Psych Inpt Hosp  Substance Use

¥

DECREASED

75%

This outcome data shows the percentage
of improvement for those who identified
at baseline/admission of having either a
mild, moderate or severe problem in
respective outcome area. Update scoring
assessed every 90 days from baseline.

Data Source: ELMR Data (I-CAN Assessment)

A

@ @

Relationships

Trauma

Education/Job Skills Housing

INCREASED DECREASED

92% 60%

INCREASED

90%

INCREASED

85%

! )

Employment

INCREASED

76%




	Probation CCPEC Quarterly Trends FY 23~24  Q2.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: AB109 STATUS REPORT ________________________________________
	Slide 3: AB109 STATUS REPORT CONTINUED… Revocations ________________________________________
	Slide 4: AB109 STATUS REPORT CONTINUED… Flash Incarcerations ________________________________________
	Slide 5: AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (PERMANENT HOUSING) _____________________________________
	Slide 6: AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (HOMELESS) _____________________________________
	Slide 7: AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (Residential/Transitional Housing) _____________________________________
	Slide 8: AB109 UNIVERSAL CRIME REPORT CATEGORIES FOR  MOST SERIOUS OFFENSE _____________________________________
	Slide 9: AB109 POPULATION BY SUPERVISOR DISTRICT _____________________________________
	Slide 10:  PRCS/MS ACTIVE SUPERVISION:  AGE, GENDER, ETHNICITY As of 12/1/23 _____________________________________

	RUHS-BH CCPEC Report Out  rev 2-1-24 (Final).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	I-CAN Assessment�(Individualized Care and Needs)
	RUHS-BH: AB109 Outcomes Summary

	RUHS-BH CCPEC Report Out  rev 2-1-24 (Final).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	I-CAN Assessment�(Individualized Care and Needs)
	RUHS-BH: AB109 Outcomes Summary




